

Email: jilanisaif2@gmail.com Phone: +962 779985433

Location: AMMAN, Jordan (AI-ISTKLAL STREET)

Linkedin: linkedin.com/in/saif-aljilani

Github: github.com/sipher69 Nationality: Jordanian

Front-end Developer with a Bachelor's degree in Software Engineering and about 3 years of experience in a variety of programming languages, frameworks and Tools including JavaScript, React JS,

Angular, TypeScript, HTML, CSS3, Sass, Tailwind, Express Js and Node JS.

Skilled in creating exceptional websites that deliver an exceptional user experience. Collaborative team player and problem solver based in Amman, Jordan. Looking for a new opportunity in the software industries to further develop my skills and expertise.

TECHNOLOGIES AND TOOLS

- JavaScript React-JS Next js
- $\bullet \ \mathsf{Node} \ \mathsf{js} \bullet \mathsf{Express} \ \mathsf{js} \bullet \mathsf{Typescript}$
- PostgreSQL S3 (AWS) RDS (AWS)
- Redux Redux-toolkit NPM Axios
- Netlify Vercel
- CSS CSS 3 Bootstrap 5 HTML 5 MUI
- Tailwind JSON
- GIT Git hub Rest API's Postman
- $\bullet \, \mathsf{SDLC} \, \bullet \mathsf{Agile} \, \mathsf{methodology} \, \bullet \mathsf{SOLID} \, \mathsf{principles}$
- •Waterfall methodology
- Software documentation
- Functional Programming
- Firebase Authentication
- Trello Jira
- Knowledge of Cloud Computing (Microsoft AZURE)
- Windows OS Linux OS Virtual Machines
- Adobe XD Figam

LANGUAGES

- Arabic (Native)
- English (Fluent)

SAIF AL-JILANI

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

EXPERIENCE

Front-end Developer

Futeric (Amman, Jordan)
Sep 2023 - present

I am working on developing complex systems related to facilitating the lives of users using the latest technology and applying the best practices to make the product more responsive, user friendly and maintainable

on-site

React Js Developer

Digisolfze (Amman, Jordan) on-site

Mar 2022 - Sep 2023

I was responsible to develop the UI/UX and the front-end web pages by using the best and latest technology and web tools

I worked on developing different e-commerce and websites for many companies in the world

Software engineer - Full Stack (internship)

Aspire (Amman, Jordan) remotely Dec 2022 - Feb 2023

This program was given by Aspire company in Full stack JavaScript track and i attended the program to practice my programming skills along side my job as a web developer

Front-end Developer (internship)

Ministry of digital economy and entrepreneurship (Amman, Jordan) remotely

October 2021 - December 2021

I completed this three-month web development internship as part of my graduation requirements.

During the period of internship, I worked on the internal systems of the human resources department to make most of the tasks done digitally

Graduation Project

The World Science & Education University (Amman, Jordan) 2022

I developed a web application similar to Microsoft Stream through which lectures are made available, and the student can view the lectures of the rest of the other departments in the Information Technology college

EDUCATION

The world science & education university Amman, Jordan (2017-2022)

Bachelor's degree in Software engineering GPA (Very Good)

English Access Micro Scholarship Program U.S. Embassy (Amman, Jordan (2014)

I was chosen to attend the program for two years by the US Embassy in Jordan to improve my English